MINUTES OF THE MEETING JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- SPECIAL SESSION II HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 26, 1986

1:30

, , , ,

The meeting of the Judiciary Committee was called to order by Chairman Tom Hannah on Wednesday, March 26, 1986 at 1:30 p.m. in Room 312-2 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present with the exception of Rep. Rapp-Svrcek.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 13: Rep. Dave Brown, House District #72, chief sponsor of HB 13, stated that this bill is totally consistent with the drunk driving legislation that society has seen fit to adopt both in Montana and nationwide. It places the responsibility for one's actions back on the individual where it belongs and from where the supreme court chose to take it. This bill provides a statutory alternative to two recent Montana Supreme Court decisions finding that those who furnish alcoholic beverages may be found liabile to the consumer of the beverages and another person injured by an intoxicated consumer of the beverages for injuries suffered by that consumer or other persons. It is essentially a third party liability restriction. Rep. Brown explained the sections of the bill. He said the basic part of the language dealing with limiting the third party liability comes from the Wisconsin law. He chose to adopt this language primarily because of its briefity and pointedness. Rep. Brown pointed out that not only are bar and tavern owners having problems with the recent supreme court decision, but private parties who serve alcoholic beverages are affected as well.

PROPONENTS: Rep. Budd Gould, also a co-sponsor of this bill, House District #61, testified. He said that HB 14 which deals with liquor stores, the agency liquor stores are now being considered by the insurance companies to be no different than a tavern. Many of these agency liquor stores have had their insurance go up by as much as 600%. He said this legislation is vitally important for that interest as well.

Sen. Richard Manning, Senate District #18, said that a few tavern owners in his district are facing crucial insurance costs because consumers are not being made responsible for their own actions. He said that he is 150% in support of this bill and feels it is time something is done.

Phil Strope, representing the Montana Taverns Association, stated that the association is an industry that is finding it either impossible to obtain coverage; or for those who can obtain coverage, it is extremely costly or is offered

with so many exceptions in it that it looks like swiss cheese. For those who are in the businesses in which the primary economic activity is the sale of liquor by the drink or by the package, it is almost impossible to find anyone who can get coverage in 1986. For those who have additional lines of income and substantial amounts of additional lines of income and the liquor is just one of the exposures they have in a small share of their total, they are still finding it impossible to buy some kinds of insurance coverage. In most cases, they are getting limits put on the coverage that are almost valueless to them. The limits are being put on at such a low level that their excess exposure puts them in the position that rather than paying the premium, they put it in a savings account and assume all the risk. Mr. Strope continued by saying many of those who are finding the premiums excessive or the coverage non-available are doing the next best thing: They are segregating their assets in a series of ownerships with the idea of segregating out their homes, their cars, etc from the business they are in.

Mr. Strope said the he has to assume that when the supreme court rendered these two decisions, it didn't refer to the constitution; but it merely referred to what it felt was its right to find in the common law a theory of law that would hold those who are purveyors of goods and services liable to someone because of the way in which the consumer used the product. Mr. Strope said he hoped the committee would take the optomistic view that the supreme court, if confronted with the opportunity to hold this unconstitutional, would say that if they had wanted to hold that theory of law unconstitutional or the prohibition against it, they would have done so when they rendered their opinion within the same month in which they rendered the liability opinion.

Mr. Strope submitted a few amendments which was marked Exhibit 1. He also stated his support for Rep. Brown's proposed amendment which was marked Exhibit 2.

Ernie Krassesch, a tavern owner from Black Eagle, said if he is unable to obtain liquor liability insurance, it is doubtful he will remain in business. His recent insurance premium -- which does not include any liquor coverage for liability -- cost him \$5,092 this year compared to his last year figure of \$2,500.

John Hoyt, a lawyer from Great Falls representing the United Transportation Union, strongly agrees with the theme of the

bar and tavern owners emphasizing individual responsibility. He feels there may be a problem if the bill isn't further amended, however. He suggested the bill be amended on page 2, line 7 by deleting all of the material following "Intoxicated". It is his feeling that the additional language could get someone in trouble down the line.

Al Staley, tavern owner from Billings, said his position is that he presently has no liquor liability insurance. He told the committee that if he is hit with a massive suit, he will have to hand in his keys to his tavern. He feels that the individual should be responsible for his own deeds.

Roland D. Pratt, executive director of the Montana Restaurant Association, voiced his support for this bill because of the increasing cost of insurance premiums. He further supports the proposed amendments.

Roger McGlenn, representing the Independent Insurance Agents Association of Montana, feels there needs to be statutorial guidelines established on this issue. He feels that if the guidelines for insurance companies to assess their exposure and the risk potential of this type of liability are established, the availability of the product will increase.

Glen Drake, representing the American Insurance Association, stated that legislative guidelines are a necessity. We need this bill now because the law has changed recently regarding the liable party.

Rep. Paul Pistoria, House District #36, stated that 10,000 people in this state are employed some way or another by the purveyors of alcohol industry. Something has to be done for these people, and this is our opportunity to help them.

Rick DeJanna, an attorney from Kalispell, said the bill is good and the amendments make sense. However, he said the committee members should aske themselves if they view this bill as constitutional. He said the legislature is a coequal branch of this government. He advised the committee not to allow the supreme court to usurp their power as has been happening over the last four or five years. Mr. DeJanna said he doesn't know what to tell his tavern owner clients on how to protect themselves, because he doesn't know where the supreme court is going to leave us. He feels it is the duty of the legislature to spell out what the policy of the state of Montana is.

Roger Tippy, representing the Montana Beer and Wine Wholesalers Association, urged the committee to give this bill favorable consideration. A copy of his written testimony was marked Exhibit 3 and attached hereto.

There being no further proponents or any opponents, Rep. Brown closed. He said he has a few problems with some of the amendments previously suggested which he said he would comment on during executive action.

QUESTIONS ON HB 13: In response to a question asked by Rep. Addy, Ernie Krassesch feels that passage of this bill will lower insurance premiums and make insurance more available. Rep. Addy requested Mr. Krassesch and other tavern owners to inform him this fall as to whether or not their premium rates do drop and whether or not insurance is made more available.

Rep. Spaeth said he had a problem with page 2, line 7 section (b) of the bill with the "visibly intoxicated" language. He said he could spend a lot of his client's money litigating that type of question. He asked the question, "Are we really going to be helping the barowner that much by leaving this particular paragraph in the bill?" Mr. Strope said that if this whole subsection were eliminated, the criminal statute concerning an intoxicated person still remains. Mr. Englund also commented on this language.

Rep. Cobb wanted to know that if this legislation passes, will it hold up under the current supreme court ruling? Mr. Englund replied, "absolutely." He said the supreme court decision regarding the liquor liability cases that this bill is designed to deal with states very clearly that the legislature has the authority to prescribe conduct, and that once they do so, a violation of that conduct gives rise to liability. Mr. Englund sees absolutely no constitutional problem with this at all. Rep. Cobb further asked Mr. Englund if he meant that as long as the legislature in any kind of case delineates conduct, then are we going to over-ride any supreme court ruling as it pertains to any liability? Mr. Englund stated that he believes the legislature can do that. He continued by saying under the Pfost case, the thing the legislature cannot do is that once they have recognized that an injury is recognized under the statutes as one for which someone can receive damages, the injured must receive full legal redress for those damages or the legislature can deny them full legal redress only upon a showing of a compelling state interest.

There being no further questions, hearing on HB 13 closed.

ACTION ON HB 13: Rep. Brown moved that his proposed amendments (Exhibit 2) be adopted. The motion was seconded by Rep. Keyser and carried unanimously. Rep. Brown commented on the other proposed amendments to HB 13. He stated that he didn't have any strong feelings about subsection (c) in the bill. However, he does feel that subsection (b) should be left alone, and he would resist any amendments to remove it. He said that this particular language is already in the Montana statutes. He thinks more "reasonably should have known" is a consistent standard and is applied in a number of other areas. He further believes the court's ability to make a decision may be hampered if this subsection (b) is removed. However, Rep. Spaeth said he doesn't feel that we are doing very much to change the present law with the LaCount decision by leaving (b) in the bill because he feels it codifies what the LaCount decision says. He doesn't think this language will do a great deal for the tavern owners, but rather it will actually spur a great deal more litigation by leaving it in there.

On that basis, Rep. Spaeth moved to delete subsection (b) in its entirety. The motion was seconded by Rep. Cobb and further discussed. Rep. Krueger resisted the motion by saying he feels under the supreme court language, this bill would be able to fall into the categories of establishing a standard.

Rep. Hannah asked Rep. Addy if we are just codifying what the supreme court said. Rep. Addy said it change the language, and he doesn't know how much it changes the standard of liability. He said HB 13 absolutely clarifies that if the tavern owner or their employees cannot reasonably tell that the person is intoxicated, they are not held liable. The bill clarifies it a bit even though Rep. Addy isn't sure that it changes the standard.

Rep. Spath asked Rep. Brown that if (b) is deleted, will it present problems as to whether ot not the bill will get through the Senate. Rep. Brown said he wasn't sure what the Senate will end up doing.

Rep. Keyser wanted to know why Rep. Brown would want to leave subsection (b) in the bill which perhaps may leave

the possibility of raising at least three questions in an attorney's mind if it is already taken care in another statute. Rep. Brown said that by passing this legislation, the other statute would be eliminated. Unless it is kept in the bill that standard would not be addressed.

The question was called on Rep. Spaeth's motion to amend by deleting section (b) in its entirety, and said motion FAILED 3-13. (See roll call vote.) Rep. Brown further moved that HB 13 DO PASS AS AMENDED. The motion was seconded by Rep. Darko and carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: Upon motion of Rep. Keyser, the meeting adjourned.

REP. TOM HANNAH, Chairman

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

		March 26	#6 19
Mr. Speaker: We, the co	mmittee on		
do pass do not pass	 be concurred in be not concurred in 	as amend statement	ed of intent attached
	REF. TO	on hannar	Chairman

EXEMPT THOSE WED FURNISH ALCHOHOLIC BEVERAGES FROM LIABILITY TO CONSUMERS

BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Page 1, line 21 Following: "Title 16" Strike: "or any other title"

2. Page 1, line 22 Pollowing: "Annotated" Strike: ", except this section"



DAILY ROLL CALL

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

SECOND SPECIAL 49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1986

Date March 26, 1986 (1:30 p

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Rep. Tom Hannah, Chairman	\checkmark		
Rep. Dave Brown, Vice-Chairman	\checkmark		
Rep. Kelly Addy	\checkmark		
Rep. John Cobb			
Rep. Paula Darko	\checkmark		
Rep. Ralph Eudaily	\checkmark		
Rep. Budd Gould	\checkmark		
Rep. Edward Grady			
Rep. Kerry Keyser	\sim		
Rep. Kurt Krueger	\checkmark	· · ·	
Rep. John Mercer			
Rep. Joan Miles	\sim^{\prime}		
Rep. John Montayne	ν/		
Rep. Jesse O'Hara	\checkmark		
Rep. Bing Poff	\checkmark		
Rep. Paul Rapp-Svrcek		\checkmark	
Rep. Gary Spaeth	\checkmark		
Rep. Charlotte Neill			
		+	

ľ

ROLL CALL VOTE

HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

DATE March 26, 1986 BILL NO. HB 13 NUMBER 2:45 p.m.

AYE NAME NAY BROWN, Dave (Vice-Chairman) V $\sqrt{}$ ADDY, Kelly COBB, John \checkmark DARKO, Paula EUDAILY, Ralph GOULD, Budd GRADY, Ed KEYSER, Kerry KRUEGER, Kurt MERCER, John MILES, Joan MONTAYNE, John . , O'HARA, Jesse POFF, Bing RAPP-SVRCEK, Paul SPAETH, Gary ~ NEILL, Charlotte HANNAH, Tom (Chairman)

TALLY

3 13

Marcene Lynn Secretary _____Tom Hannah Chairman

MOTION: Rep. Spaeth moved to delete subsection (b) on page 2, beginning on line 7 in its entirety. The motion was seconded by

Rep. Cobb and failed 3-13.

Form CS-31 Rev. 1985

Exhibit 1 3/26/86 HB 13 P. Strope

WITNESS STATEMENT	1
Name til Strope	Committee On Milliciary
Address Boy 874	Date 3 - 24 - 86
Representing MTA.	Support
Bill No. <u>HB 13</u>	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. amina Comments: page 1 - line 15+16 - dilett "perse a ho censumed the bereage " mut 1.

2.

11

- line 21 - delite "or any other title"

3.

4. Auge 2 - line 8 - delete "or Masenally storig have known "

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

FORM CS-34 1-83

Exhibit 2 3/26/86 HB 13 D. Brown

AMENDMENTS TO HB 13, FIRST READING WHITE COPY

1. Page 1, line 21.
Following: "Title 16"
Strike: "or any other title"

2. Page 1, line 22.
Following: "Annotated"
Strike: ", except this section"

Exhibit 3 3/26/86 HB 13 R. Tippy



Post Office Box 124 • Helena, Montana 59624 • Telephone (406) 442-4451

March 26, 1986

The beer and wine wholesalers of Montana support HB 13. Although wholesalers do not sell or furnish beer or wine directly to consumers, they find the high cost or unavailability of liquor liability insurance affects the number of retailers to whom the wholesalers can sell.

We are not just talking about taverns when we refer to retailers. Softball tournaments, rodeos, and similar events often take out special permits to sell beer or wine on a one-time basis. They need an insurance package which often in the past has included liquor liability. Such coverage is now becoming unavailable and causing these organizations to cancel plans for beer stands and the like. The Great Falls Softball Association has announced they will not sell beer this summer without insurance, and the loss of revenue from this concession will cut into their program.

The bill before you is a moderate approach. It preserves the "visably intoxicated" standard in the <u>Nehring</u> decision, restating that standard in terms of the server's duty. We have reviewed the proposed amendment to delete "or any other title" on page 1, line 21 and are in accord with that change. We understand that the bill does not need a codification instruction section, that Legislative Council would codify it in Title 27 without a formal instruction.

Please give this bill your favorable consideration.

NAME LARRY MCRAE BILL NO. HR-13 ADDRESS KALISPELL MT 59901 DATE 3/2 WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT? OUTLAW INN, KAUSPELLMT OPPOSE _____ AMEND _____ SUPPORT X PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. comments: A Summe unge the parsing of HB-13. I monage a convertion facility in Kaliqueli a source correspondence from the Montan Balicesis association, indicating they will no songer the sponser nor same source substate parties at any MBA constrain were any the meting. will mean finderal to check of delians in last revenues to States and another bearing containing in planting. unandes alt no Gelfe Large a made shire askit Law State . Les remained mean des employment, are boated in comminutes heating constructions make &, wary 25 saw with starage no al altrom-read land and in plainedre, inity tool and Insurance is nearly imperially for is to wante we with Commerce to delived what suc such a si philad we was an , macin star art waised courage decrease by 70%. We use fortunate wig dem and liter askin, sparmer suiser it equeres derauque to nontange aparent an alle

NAME	Jo	e Fly	447				BILL	NO. 13
ADDRESS	Pa	0 Bax	2152	Red	· Lala	hix	DATE	3/26/86
WHOM DO	YOU	REPRESENT	?Srr	? <u>C</u>	But			
SUPPORT	··	<u> </u>	01	PPOSE			AMEND _	
PLEASE	LEAVE	PREPARED	STATEMENT	WITH	SECRETARY.			

Comments:

•

.

ł

NAME	- Tic H	LYNDE.			BILL	NO. 13
ADDRESS	124	5. BROHDWAY	RED LOX.	C.MT	DATE	3/26/86
WHOM DO YOU	REPRESENT?	Show	Creek	Saloor	۸	
SUPPORT	<u></u>	OPPOSE		AI	MEND _	
PLEASE LEAVE	E PREPARED S	TATEMENT WITH S	ECRETARY.			

.

Comments:

. .

NAME	Ph. 1	MARIKA		BILL	NO
ADDRESS	<u>- P.O. Bo</u>	x 366 Jo	lict M	DATE	3/24/26
WHOM DO	YOU REPRESENT?	Joliet	Bar +	Gr.'ll	
SUPPORT	K	OPPOSE		AMEND	· · ·
PLEASE '	LEAVE PREPARED	STATEMENT WITH	SECRETARY.		

Comments:

JUDICIARY

COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HB 13

DATE March 26, 1986

SPONSOR Rep. Dave Brown

AME (please print)	XEXIDEXCEX REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
John Kng,	PRINCER BAR CUTBARK	V	
Dish Strent all	Heward Pizza Sheldy	<u> </u>	
Vertone Brumanic		Ve	
Jeli Machar	Capt Bos Millon	V	
Hund Bruni	Many in Blips		
Samuel R Johnson	Forghand Silon Enn		
Jahni W. Haapen	Hele - 19 - Way Long &		
Vine L. Horagan	Little Johns Boy		+
En Grassish	Barries	2	•
Varded & Ramona Wanton a	Jundar In	1	
Burt & Glaria Concat	viery B incurrenta		
ANTHONY E. JUNTUNON	BobsBan No hart.	1	
Dick & mary Bush	Fil Ting Korner	\checkmark	
Clind Spring	Hulfway Heuse Tray	~	
Whenlin Skiena	Halfer House The	1 -	
John J Byan	Caliouse Kest		
Malin Forgani	OFFICE BAR		
EW Conture	Other Place		
Nicoma Conture	other Place		+

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

JUDICIARY

_____ COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HB 13

DATE March 26, 1986

SPONSOR Rep. Dave Brown

NAME (please print)	XEEDIMANNAX REPRESENTING	SUPPORT	OPPOSI
BAY TRUDEL	UFC W # 13		
Dorden Miczus	MACo.	\checkmark	
Al Strope	MITA		
APT STELLER INTE	CERIVER BAR HELENA		
Borg Danks	1.top	·	
Xill Kailt	JITA	L	
Tando # Molt-	ott	-	
Marsing AIKOLD	nitA	·	
Andy Keith	Retherin	X	
Jala Malancord	CRYSTAL BAR		
Warrel thinking	Sharker Transmillert	· ·	
There his alm	litzziteurs it m.	L	
Hereid Sump	Barries Clink 109		
Betsy Steffinish	MARCIACK INN		
Or Attac	Ciclim	~	
Enter Richard Maring	Dinate Dust 18	2	
Mike Hellesy	Piggly Wiggly Grozery	-	
Butch MEDEN	Carriery Ba		
Thelma Rhind	Clear Vierick Bar		

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

HB 13 March 26, 1986 JUDICIARY COMMITTEE Bowman lederei Buertan Eugenta Bob Cellico Howlon Delline America du ins n Walan Support - fling Inshe E Eoger Millen Independent In Agente of M7 - 48-13 Supp 25 Rigston BAR BY GUDANT for Thomas Snow Creck Saloon, Red Lodge Dirke J. Klesser Butter Wolf Crick, not. Roland D Pratt Mumph's Club TAVERN Dutton, Mont. Mt Ristamont Assoc. Helena Sondeaulie mit Heron M. Jechur Fite Clean for julie Din Autonton Strekeman Dav Joon & Hank Weenlyer Harlan Joliet MH. - Phil Manhom Joliet Bar Red Louise Red and Billis Mi Willamon Winder Br Clugasta M. Bauldin Mr Ballertin Berney Stacy Crashy Stacy's Ber hittie Sobis Ben Bozecun unt. John Kesinich Kep. Dist(el Mussoula mT R. Budd abuld Jon Delenne Fin. Barkell HELENA Gark GlAZA Hotel Della Moase Box Don strongowich.

Dalas bor

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE



any Mraites

Mile

Jame 6

eline

KLBR'S PONDEROSA (LLB Sergo Pastime Liv, Particulty TA,

Kulupell, my Kalupilly on p



histor Dullack Van Farson Ken Durley Bill & Marad Draybics

light fach

TIN ALIC' 20 Grace Gillette, o Bordup 3 Henry Dorman -Wh Bears am - whiteha M.S. Guven Wholeberld G

Borley tral 1 I T 1 [

Vark Wientjin Stockmar Bon Houlowton mt.

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

BILL NO. HB 13	DATE March 26,	L986	
SPONSOR Rep. D. Brown		•	
NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
HARVEY C- LEE	BUZEMAN		
Lobby Bar.	Dillow		
Bon stamilton.	levin.	L-	
Lynn Millien	Hilena	V	
Don Lythi	Helena		
Collanor J. Su	Lucing2ton	<u> </u>	
GINGER NECSEN	BUZELINAL	<u> </u>	
Bloerly Klimphrey	Dielon	-	
<i>J J J</i>	/		
Kodnieg Lee	LIVINGSTOL		
Roger W. Vouning	Ct Falls Phamber Monnen	\downarrow \times	
Allen P. Lunning	Heleng		
DAN ANDread	Bullings,		
LARRY ME RAE	KALISPELL		
Maria and c	Ind Hills		
Marie Hanvin	BIRC		
Aller Dagen Baracc	a's Butte		_
Depter linger	Blgs		
Wich Burg	Klq-3	10	
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS	5, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNE	ESS STATEN	IENT FOR
PLEASE LEAVE PREPAREI	STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY	<u>.</u>	

JUDICIARY	COMMITTEE		
BILL NO. 4813	DATE March 26,	1986	
SPONSOR Rep. D. Brown			
NAME (please print)	RESIDENCE	SUPPORT	OPPOSE
Ken Vigel	Whit City	V	
Jam Lowna	Absanke		
Denne Sitter	ana arabec		
Paulin France	alice-chie		
Dran Cuman	Mige	~	
Proper Tou	Figurday		
Deh Blain	Rillings		
South forthe	FISHTAN	r	
there for Fiver,	Virgeniacity	V	
Tout ac Im	Billys	-	<u> </u>
arth outer	Halispell	K	
Jonne Josen	(26 sorokeo, MV	-	Ţ
Or states	Rell. pr		
June Jelly	Billingi		
Marie & Durket	MTa-Helena		
		1	

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.